June 3, 1966

Avalanche Journal Publishing Co.,
220 West 6th Street
Amarillo, Texas

Re: White #1
NW NE, 12-10-27
Chaves County, N. M.

Gentlemen:

In checking our file on the abcve well we find there are
some forms needed to complete the file. They are as follows,
C-103 on the 13-3/8" surface casing and on the 8-5/8" Inter-
mediate casing. C-105 Well Record. The C~-103 plugging re-
port that we have states that in the near future you plan to
shoot the 8-5/8" casing @ 1400', pull it and finish plugging.
When this work has been done please file Form C~103 stating
how much casing was recovered and where the plugs were set.

Very truly yours,

0il Conservation Commission

W. A. Gressett
WAG/ 3w



